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From: Trial Chamber V. Communications

Sent: 15 July 2020 11:02

To: Court Management-Court Records

Cc: D29 Yekatom Defence Team; D30 Ngaissona Defence Team; OTP CAR IIB Managers;

OTP CAR IIB Case Management; Struyven, Olivia; Vanderpuye, Kweku; V44 LRV
Team; V45 LRV Team; Office of the Director DJSS; V44LRVTeam-OPCV;
- Trial Chamber V Communications

Subject: Reclassification of filing ICC-01/14-01/18-587
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear CMS,

The Single Judge orders reclassification of ICC-01/14-01/18-587 from public to confidential.

Kind regards, TCV

From: NN

Sent: 15 July 2020 09:42

To: Trial Chamber V Communications

Cc: D29 Yekatom Defence Team; D30 Ngaissona Defence Team; OTP CAR IIB Managers; OTP CAR IIB Case
Management; Struyven, Olivia; Vanderpuye, Kweku; V44 LRV Team; V45 LRV Team; Office of the Director DJSS
Subject: Reclassification of the filing ICC-01/14-01/18-587

Your Honours,

Following discussions with the Prosecution, the Yekatom Defence would like to request that our filing ICC-01/14-
01/18-587 Additional Submissions on Redaction Protocol be reclassified as confidential.

A public redacted version will be filed in due course today.
Thank you for your consideration on this request.

Best regards,

Case Manager
Yekatom Defence

This message contains information that may be privileged or confidential and is the property of the
International Criminal Court. It isintended only for the person to whom it is addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are not authorized by the owner of the information to read, print, retain copy,
disseminate, distribute, or use this message or any part hereof. If you receive this messagein error, please
notify the sender immediately and del ete this message and al copies hereof.

Les informations contenues dans ce message peuvent étre confidentielles ou soumises au secret
professionnel et elles sont la propri été de la Cour pénale internationale. Ce message n’est destiné qu’a la
personne a laquelle il est adressé. Si vous n’étes pas le destinataire voulu, le propriétaire des informations ne
vous autorise pas a lire, imprimer, copier, diffuser, distribuer ou utiliser ce message, pas méme en partie. Si
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VOUS avez regu ce message par erreur, veuillez prévenir I’expéditeur immédiatement et effacer ce message et
toutes les copies qui en auraient été faites.



